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Malave, Erin

From: corphelp

Sent:  Friday, October 01, 2010 3:33 PM

To: 'Filing'

Cc: CorpAddressChange

Subject: RE: CHANGE OF ADDRESS

The address changes have been forwarded to the proper section for update.

Rob
Internet Access

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the guality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values
your feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving
the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey." Thank you in advance
for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Filing [mailto:filing@ecfsfiling.com]
Sent: Friday, October 01, 2010 3:22 PM
To: corphelp

Subject: CHANGE OF ADDRESS

Good afternoon,
1 need a change of address for the following company:

Name: PARALELAS MOTORS CARS, INC.
Doc# P10000077340

Principal, Mailing, and Officer's Address
14381 SW33RP CT

MIRAMAR FL 33027

Sincerely,

@ Description: ecfs logo

Maray Arteaga

Express Corporate Filing Services, Inc.
1000 Ponce De Leon Blvd. Suite: 101
Coral Gables FL 33134

Ph: 305-444-4994

Fax: 305-444-4977
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